
 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 
 
March 07, 2012 
 

ADDENDUM #2, BID T-16-12 
FIRE STATION 61 EXHAUST SYSTEM INSTALLATION  

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from the Engineer. 
 
Question #1: As this work includes concrete cutting & demolition, are we also to assume that as part of 
the scope of our work, we must have testing performed for the possible presence of asbestos, and for 
additional testing for lead in paint (as required by Federal Law depending on the age of the building), or 
has recent testing already been done for which we can be provided with documentation? 
 
Answer: Awarded contractor shall be responsible for all required testing per all applicable codes. 
 
Question #2: If asbestos and or lead testing is required at our expense, are we to assume that if either 
asbestos or lead is found and remediation is required, that the remediation costs would be construed as 
an “extra cost” change order to the contract? 
 
Answer: City of Pompano Beach will address this question if it arises. 
 
Question #3: The recommended exhaust fan specified in the contract documents as manufactured by 
Greenheck, is not offered as a 115 volt single phase unit and is only available as a three phase unit.   

a. Can the plans be revised by your design professional to use the available Greenheck 3 
phase unit with the appropriate electrical changes as well as the correct panel schedule 
noted on the plans? 

b. If the fan must operate from a 115 volt single phase power source, do you have another fan 
that you wish to specify for us to use?  (Please also note that a 115 volt single phase 2 hp 
motor is also more expensive to purchase as well as to operate, and should only be used if 
there is no available 3 phase power).  

 
Answer: The exhaust fan will be 208 volt, 3 Phase and will be sourced from a new 20 Amp, 3 Pole 
breaker in existing Panel board” A”. Branch circuit will be (3) #12, (1)#12 GND., ¾” C. Contractor shall 
use the next available pole positions and label. 
 
Question #4: Item 5 in the written contact documents call for four (4) Nutone ceiling fans with controls. 
However the engineering drawings only show a single control for all four (4) fans. The Nutone specs also 
do not indicate if one control is even capable of operating all four fans without damaging the control, or 
the fans.  Do you want the one (1) fan control unit as specified on the drawings or four (4) control units? 
 
Answer: Provide (4) individual wall mounted controllers in lieu of the single controller. Label each 
controller with the specific controlled fan ID. Locate all controllers in same location for access. 
 
Question #5: No electrical circuit is shown on the drawings for the motorized dampers. Can you specify 
the circuit as well provide us with a panel schedule form where you want this power taken from?  Are 
there are any special additional requirements such as painting the conduit, special labeling, etc? 
 
Answer: Provide a j-box with local toggle switch at each damper location all sourced from a single 120 
Volt branch circuit and a new 20 Amp; 1 Pole breaker in existing Panel board” B”. Branch circuit will be 
(3) #12, (1)#12 GND., ¾” C.  Provide ID labeling of j-boxes and conduits. Contractor shall use the next 
available pole position and label. 
 



 

 
Question #6: A thermostat brand & model number was not specified. Do you wish to specify one, as price 
and quality can vary greatly? Do you want a 120 volt unit or a low voltage unit with a control relay? 
 
Answer: Provide commercial grade type low voltage thermostat with relay. Provide all controls, wiring, 
auxiliary contacts to meet the project requirements. 
 
Question #7: For optimal performance from the ceiling fans, the Manufacturer does not recommend 
hanging these units more than 12’ from the finished floor. However, this may not be possible without 
some type of custom designed mount, as the longest available down rod available from the Manufacturer 
is only 48” long. In addition, an installation only 12’ off the floor may not provide the adequate clearance 
you require above the fire trucks. Therefore, a desired hanging height above the finished floor should be 
specified by your design professional, to also include any custom hanging mounts that may also be 
required.  
 
Answer: For purposes of bidding, the fans shall be pendant mounted 48 inches below the building 
structure. Final locations will be determined by City in coordination with equipment access and 
operational needs.     
 
Question #8: Is it ever required for anyone to be on top of a fire truck while it is in the service bays under 
a rotating fan element?  (OSHA 1910.212 (a) (5) requires a minimum 7’ clearance from any personnel 
working level, or OSHA complying fan guards are required, which are not offered from the Manufacturer 
for these units. 
 
Answer: Fans should include guards.  
 
Revised drawings for this project have been posted on the City of Pompano Beach Website 
www.mypompanobeach.org. 
 
The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Bldg. C, 
Pompano Beach, 33060, HAS BEEN EXTENDED to 2:00 p.m. (local), March 16, 2012. 
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
area provided on Page 14 of the bid.   
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Otis J. Thomas 
Purchasing Agent 
 
cc: website 
 file 

http://www.mypompanobeach.org/

